

Datchet Neighbourhood Plan Steering Group

Meeting Minutes

| | |
|------------------------|--|
| Date & Time | Wednesday 29 th April 2020 4.30 – 5.30 p.m. |
| Venue | Video conference meeting |
| Attendees | Fiona Cryle, Marjorie Clasper, Alison Crampin |
| Secretary | Jane Simpson |

| Agenda Item | | Action |
|--------------------|---|---------------|
| 1. | <p><u>Apologies for absence and announcements</u></p> <p>Apologies received from Ewan Larcombe, Jo Stickland, David Buckley and Janet Kennish</p> | |
| 2. | <p><u>Datchet Design Guide</u></p> <p>This meeting was solely to go through the comments made with respect to the above and the document entitled DNPSG proposed amendments to DDG 24/4/20. Whilst we were running through this document AC added the amendments to the guide.</p> <p>It was agreed to add more on climate change/biodiversity. Non designated heritage assets were discussed and additional photos agreed on. It was agreed that more work was required on the planting/trees section.</p> <p><i>DDG – DNPSG proposed amendments to DDG 29/4/2020 v 7</i> gives all the changes and what else is required.</p> | |
| 3. | <p><u>Date of Next Meetings</u></p> <p>4.30pm on 13th May 2020 by video link</p> | |
| | <p>2020 second Wednesdays are: 10th June; 8th July; 12th August; 9th September; 14th October; 11th November, 9th December</p> | |